No.RK/FCA/__/

/o /T4

Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh.
Dated J/Nagar the/ /7. /O ‘5/) 69X

From: DFO Joginder Nagar. To: C.C.F. (T) Mandi.

Subject: Diversion of 4.9069 hect. of forest land in favour of M/s Cliff
Finvest Private Ptd., 1-41,DFL, Industrial Area, Phase-1,
Faridabad, Haryana-121003, for the construction of 5.00 MW
Thaltukhod Stage-1, SHEP,within the jurisdiction of Joginder
Nagar Forest Division, Distt. Mandi, HP.

Memo:

Kindly refer to Gol, Integrated Regional Office observations throggh EDS
vide his office letter No. 8B/HP/01/15/2021/FC/ 438 dated 06-12-2021, copy to Addl. Chief Secy
(Forests) GoHP , on the subject cited above.
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The point wise reply of the observations/ shortcomings raised vide

above referred communication have attended, as under:-

1.

The detail of number of muck dumping sites proposed in the
proposal alngwith their Geo-coordinates has been prepared . The
same has been uploaded in the additionl information by the user
agency in part-I and enclosed herewith in triplicate. Component
wise break-up of all muck dumping sites has been uploaded in
para B 2.4 in part-I of PARIVESH Portal.

The detail about dimensions of all muck dumping sites has been
prepared.The same has been uploaded in the additionl
information by the user agency in part-I and enclosed herewith
in triplicate.

All the components of the proposal including al dumping sites
has been marked on the KML file with different colours and
uploaded in onlione part-I by user agency.

The user agency has intimated that the IA is under process and
submitted an undertaking that he will submit the same before
the final approval of the case. The undertakings are enclosed

herewith in triplicate.

The KML file of CA site-DPF Khaban has been uploaded in part-
II.

It is, therefore, requested that necessary Stage-I approval of the

Proposal under FCA-1980 may kindly be obtained from the competent authority please

Encl: As above.

Divisional Forest Officer,
Forest Division, Joginder Nagar.



